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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 January 2023 09:55
To: 'Milly Southworth'
Subject: FW: My Retirement News!

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165

e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Jackie Davis <Jackie.Davis@stpetrocs.org.uk>

Sent: 30 December 2022 13:49
Subject: My Retirement News!

Dear Supporter,

Please would you kindly pass this message onto your Mayors, Deputy Mayors, and Councillors.

| just wanted to let you know that after 16 years of working for the best organisation in the world St Petrocs, it is
now time for me to retire...however, from March 1st in the New Year and after a little break, | will be volunteering,

so you will still hear from me!

May | thank each one of you for all your wonderful support over the years and | know you will continue to support St

Petrocs.

If you wish to keep in contact personally, please message me before the end of January and | will give you my

personal contact details.

As you are such a great supporter please click on the link to keep up to date with all the St Petrocs news.
https://stpetrocs.us16.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=b51ee43eaec327851de595264&id=ef7b5844de

Thank you again.

With very best wishes,
Jackie

Jackie Davis
Communications
07702 341644
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Working to end
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Homelessness advice and referrals: 8 City Road | Truro | TR1 2JJ | Tel: 01872 264153

Supporter, fundraising, and general enquiries: Peat House | Newham Road | Truro | TR1 2DP
Tel: 01872 260948

Peat House, Newham Road, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2DP

Please consider the environment before printing this email
This e-mail is intended for the addressee(s) named above and any other use is prohibited. It may contain confidential information. If you
receive this e-mail in error, please contact the sender by return e-mail. St Petrocs does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message. Any opinions expressed are those of the author and are not necessarily endorsed by St Petrocs. Recipients are advised to apply their
own virus checks to this message on delivery.



